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From: Miller, Ed

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 2:11 PM

To: White, Brandi

Subject: FW: Farley Unit 1 Post Accident Monitoring Report
Brandi,

Could you add this to ADAMS and let me know the ML number. Thanks!

Ed

From: Thorp, John

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Miller, Ed

Cc: Stattel, Richard

Subject: RE: Farley Unit 1 Post Accident Monitoring Report

Thanks for the information Ed.

EICB has reviewed the information provided in the 30 day report from Joseph Farley station on the
Unit 1 condensate storage tank level instrument. We understand the transmitter discussed in the
report has been restored to operable status and we have no questions or concerns at this point.

John

John E. Thorp

Chief, Instrumentation & Controls Branch
Division of Engineering

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
USNRC

301-415-8508

From: Miller, Ed

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Thorp, John

Subject: Farley Unit 1 Post Accident Monitoring Report

John,

The link below is for a TS required report submitted by Farley, Unit No. 1, for an inoperable Condensate
Storage Tank level transmitter greater than 30 days. The licensee was able to restore operability prior to
submission of the report and determined that the problem was a degraded cabling splice. Please let me know if
you have any questions on the issue otherwise, I’ll close out NRC staff activity on the matter. Thanks.

Ed Miller
415-2481



View ADAMS P8 Properties ML13116A343
Open ADAMS P8 Document (Joseph M. Farley, Unit 1 - Post Accident Monitoring Report.)
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